
SCOTT Annette 

From: SCOTT Annette 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, May 26, 2015 9:09 AM 
SCOTT Annette 

Subject: RE: UM 1635 -- Report from parties 

From: Andrus Stephanie [stephanie.andrus@state.or.us] 
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 10:13 AM 
To: PINES Shani 
Cc: bob@oregoncub.org: cstokes@cablehuston.com; dockets@mcd-law.com; dockets@oregoncub.org: 
efiling@nwnatural.com; efinklea@nwigu.org: JOHNSON Judy; mark.thompson@nwnatural.com; 
pge.opuc.filings@pgn.com; richard.george@pgn.com; sommer@oregoncub.org; ANDRUS Stephanie; 
tbrooks@cablehuston.com; zdk@nwnatural.com 
Subject: UM 1635 -- Report from parties 

Judge Pines, 

On May 1, 2015, you issued a ruling directing parties to confer regarding Northwest Natura l's request for 
reconsideration and to report back to you by May 20, 2015 ifthe parties were able to come to any agreement as to the 
resolution of issues underlying the motion. I apologize for missing the May 20, 2015 deadline, but am reporting to you 
now. 

Staff, Northwest Natural, CUB, and NWIGU have met to discus the issue underlying Northwest Natura l's request and 
intend to meet at least one more time on Friday, May 22. We ask that you allow us until at least Tuesday, May 26, to 
report back to you on the status of our discussions before ruling on the motion for reconsideration. 

Thank you. 

Stephanie Andrus 
counsel for Staff' 
{503) 947-4760 

*****CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***** 

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you have received this e­
mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-mail, keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete the 
message and any attachments from your system. 
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